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RFI  
Revenue and Lease Management System Software 

for the 
Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 

 
Questions and Answers 
 
Notice: Questions may have been edited for clarity and relevance. 
 
1. Is the Requirements Matrix (attachment 1) included in the 50 page limit? 

Answer:  No. The completed Requirements Matrix (attachment 1) is not included in the 50 
page limit. 

2. Is there an additional form provided by Airports Authority for a pricing summary or are we to 
provide you with pricing in our own format?  
Answer:  Pricing is not requested in the RFI.  The response may include product information 
sheets with standard pricing models.  The Airports Authority does not intend to evaluate 
pricing as part of the RFI analysis. 

3. What are you plans for data conversion?  
Answer:  Any required data conversion should be included in the vendor’s response. The RFI 
does not request specific information on the cost or plan for data conversion.  The vendor 
may include information on the typical data conversion methodology used along with other 
product literature. 

4. What are your expectations when it comes to integrating with Oracle?  
Answer:  Some degree of integration with Oracle EBS R12 is expected. The degree of 
integration should be addressed in the vendor’s response. Requirements Matrix (attachment 
1) section 9 includes a number of requirements for integration with Oracle EBS (as well as 
Oracle database usage).  A response as to whether the vendor’s current or planned product 
version meets those requirements should be provided. 

5. Is there a point of contact to address our response to? Please provide his/her name and title.  
Answer:  All responses should be addressed per SECTION, RESPONSE/SUBMISSIONS TO 
THE RFI. 

6. Please clarify your expectations for utility management and billing. Are you considering the 
option to outsource it as a full-service? 
Answer:  Each interested party should include a plan for Utility Management and billing in 
their response.  Requirements Matrix (attachment 1) section 7 includes a number of 
requirements for utility management and billing.  A response as to whether the vendor’s 
current or planned product version meets those requirements should be provided. 


